October 27, 1995

MEMORANDUM TO: John T. Greeves, Director

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Division of Waste Management, ONMSS
Bruce S. Mallett, DirectorM W
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

PROCEDURES FOR BANKRUPTCY AND ABRUPT CESSATION OF OPERATIONS
(Your memo, October 4, 1995)

In response to your request for comments, we have reviewed the subject draft
policy and guidance directive, and have no substantive comments.

We have had several licensees in these categories, however most have
eventually disposed of their licensed materials by authorized transfers, or
are now under a decommissioning plan.

We appreciate the opportunity to comment.

cc: T. Johnson, NMSS/DWM
L. Bykoski, NMSS/DWM
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John T. Greeves, Director
Division of Waste Management, ONMSS
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FROM: Bruce S. Mallett, Director
*\\\ Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
~
SUBJECT: OCEDURES FOR BANKRUPTCY AND ABRUPT CESSATION OF OPERATIONS

(Your memo, October 4, 1995)

In response to your request for comments, we have reviewed the subject draft
policy and guidance directi%e, and have no substantive comments.
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We appreciate the opportunity to co L.

cc: Tim Johnson, NMSS/DWM
Louis Bykoski, NMSS/DWM

A\
OFFICE RIl:DNMS Ril:DNMS
| SIGNATURE
NAME CMHosey DMCollins
I DATE 10/ /988 10/ /8§ 10/ /95 10/ [958 10/ /95
—— R o I N i e

"OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

DOCUMENT NAME -

"6: \DRSS\DAIS5117 MEM




